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The meeting wos choired by GM {Ol & Unit Chief, HLL Konogolo.

Deputy Generol Monoger fPurchosel, HLL Konogolo welcomed qll the porticiponb to the Pre
Bid Meeling ond bdefed obout the cbove menlioned Open Tender for Supply, Ereclion &
Commissioning of Mild Steel (Xoss Lined Reoctor 2(L Copocrty on lurnkey bosii required for HLL
Konogolo Unit fKornotoko).

Three prospective Bidders ottended the meeting. There were queries from lhe Bidders, mosl of
them pertoining to similorisues. The Officers present in the meeling clcrified the quedes.

The queries roised dudng the meefing ond their clcrificotions os furnished by HLL side. ore listed
below. This Pre Bid Minutes will be the port of Originol Tender / Enquiry. Hance oll tha Bidders
sholl stfctly odhere to the cl<rdficqtions mentioned in th{s Pre Bid Minutes while subm,itting their
Bid.

Subleci
Supply, kecllon t Gommlcdonlng ot fittd Sliect Gtosr UnJ'ffi*i ZXf
Copocliy os rcqulrrd / os sprcli+d ln ltrl Tnchnlcol Speclilcollon on
Turnkry BoCs

Agendo hc Bld fileofrng hr *llld $eC Glngs llned Smdu 2KL Cnpoclfy.d Ht[ ffB

bndrr ilO. & Dste HkBG:PSrGIR lltlEACtOts20l?.z0 I 1* Dre 201?

Vcnua Hl,[ Ulocore UmlM, l(onognln - 5fi Ans

ffi! f llmr of lloallng 2[F Dec 20lte l{:fi! Hrr

Atiendeer Scc olltrchcd l&t of Atlcadcas

lssucd 8y Dcputy Gcn ral frtonoger (Purchose), HLL ttbelr llmlfad, l(onogolo

lssued On AF Dec 2Ol?
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Tender
Poge I{o.
/ Re[, l{o

Auetu$ robed by Hdder Clorfuion by Hll,

I 2
Bidders hove requested Turnkey tb
be chonged to onlySupply.

HLL hos cloffied & convinced thol
Tender will be on Turnkey Bosis on$.
All the Bidders'hove ogreed for lhe
sqme. turther it is stqted that eilher
bosis Monufoc{urer or its Aulhodzed
Agenls con porlicipole in the
bidding.

HLI Ufecore Umited Konogo&r
ff&rdes d fte dd flecffrg Oded t0.! DGc 0 ,, - Icilder NO. *rb:rcCm mnfACTO&& ,r-AOh$'t d3



However ol other terms & condlions of the tender remcins unctonged.

The Meelirp concbded cd 16:15 Hr.

Fil.f Ufese Urnited r.trrogrtr
Eruhc d ,E xdflcc0lrgrDdc c trt Dcc frt? - rco& r{(r. rtse-rccu ,tEActE tao l'-,
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2 7
Bidden hove requested tor FAT
before dspotch. However oll hove
ogreed for the Tenderupecificalion.

HLL hos ogreed for no chonge in the
Tender specificotion & ogreed for FAT

before dispotch.

3 7lA.t
Bidders hwe requested for opiion
for SS GL or MS GL Bottom Flush
Vofue

HLL hos clorified MS is not occeptoble
due to highly conosiva otmosphere.
Bidders ho,te ogteed for the some.

4 24
HLL hos suggested for Revision in
Pdce Bid Formot wilh component
wise pdcing

AllBidders hove ogreed forlhe some.

5 24
Bidders hqve insisfed defivery pedod
for the GLR will be fr to 24weeks.

HLL hos ogreed for de$very pedod of
20 to 24weekswithihe opp$csble LD
cloue beyond 24 weeks.

6 91A.8
Bidders hcnre requected for
clorificolion on OD of tvls
Condensote Une & Reflu Llne

HLl hc ogreed to provide the some.
And the Condensote Une OD I lO
mm / 85 mm & Reflux Une OD 55
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XASE OF IHE CO'TPAiIY ilAME OF REPRESENTATIVE SIGNAIUf,E

I M/c. GMM PFAUDI."ER UMTED lvt Romolsi$no Kb
2 M/s. AVANIMARKETING lvi. Arun Kukorr{ \M:
3 M/s. $TA].DARD GALSS LIMI.IG TECH}.IOLOGY fvf.Shofedr 'rF?

nEPnESEilrAnYEli FnOm lt/e H]] UTBCAIt lffiIU

FLI tJ'fe@re t in ted t<crogtr
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